
'l1R"C1" mcvR/GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
3foftar Rt'l.fi1T/DEPARTMENT OF SPACE 

fctpq~'l.IT{ ~~~NIKRAM SARABHAI SPACE CENTRE 
f.'mfur ~ \3f¥afUT ~/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE GROUP 

f.1J:IfuT ~ 3f¥aruT WWT-~·if~<GIQ/CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE DIVISION-CONTRACTS 
Rl~q1<19)'U"I/THIRUVANANTHAPURAM- 22/ ~./Ph. No.0471- 2565669 I 25S5726). 

t-~ ~ E ~/NOTICE INVITING E-TENDER 

MM#10 

~I Dt. 05.07.2024 

'l.fmf ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~J)R!R9C1 m ~ fffit {~ WXT 3tl1<11~1l=IC'; GX Ptm41tt ~ <P't ~~I On behalf of the President of fndia, 
online item rate tenders are invited through e-tendering for the following works. 

w.~. fctcRuTIDescri ption ~/Details 
Sl. No. (1) {2) 

1. Cf>Tlt em ~/Title of work ~ ¢cRillfl ~. 4'lt!'HQ'('Iff), QG<>iij{l c)) ~ al;;fl~ ~ <ft6, $ m, ~~ $ 

1116fr .3ffi IV ~~$~~-R~ QtfiQ(>'!Ci) ~~Qct~~~~ 

~ ~ $ ~t'l\?i~ ~ ~ ~ I Electrical a'l"O=il"l<('l ~ ~/-Repair and replacew.ent of 

works in connection with providing new earth FLP electrical fittings and iigh!Aing protection l 
stations for HIS & IV type quarters at ISRO staff system in the magazifle building V6, PED area, 

· quarters, VSSC, Pallithura. VRC. 

2. ~_.~~~./E-Tender ffiQ~({'H~/«lQquft/{o3t28t2024-25 ~Q~~'H~;fflqq\iftr~03t29/2024-25 
Notice Mo. ~ 05.07.2024 ~ 05.07.2024 

VSSC/CMG/E03/28/2024-25 Dated 05.07.2024 VSSC/CMG/€03/291.2024-25 Dated 05.07.2024 

3. ~-qcft~ 3l:V:t1~d ~6.40 ~/Lal<hs ~.12 ~/Lakhs 

'ffil'Rf/ Estimate ~-ost put to 
tender 

4. <m1twr~Cfft~ 3 (~I Three)~ I months 4 {"ilR I Four) ~I months 
Period of completion 

5. ~ \;f11f mm t~~"fol) ~12,800.00 ~10,240.00 

Earnest money deposit 
(EMD) 

6h3'1<:1l\S ~ ctft 3f.Clftt I Period for ~ t4~CfHOI I Bid clarifications: ~3{1 ctft ~ I Receipt AAm3IT <P1 ~ I Opening of tenders: 
downloading: ~ 06.07.2024, ~ 07.07.2024, 9.00 ~lhrs. of tenders: ~ ~ 24.07.2024 CTfr 15.00 ~lhrs. 
10.00 ~lhrs. ~Ito~ 16.07.2024, "Bito ~ 17.07.2024,12.00 22.07.2024 CTfr 23.00 
23.00 ~lhrs. ~lhrs. ~lhrs. 



2. ~iT 'l:fTJTAA~~~ I Eligibility <:;riteria for participation in tendering:­
~q;)~Rgo~TffltmT{XTW-RT~ I The agency shall fl!lfill the following conditions:-

w. "¥. 
Sl. No. 

wa. 

I 
Note: 

Gft'lb. 

~ ~ ~XVT ctl 3~ fcffil ~ ~ ~ 
q;) ~ ~mre fQ~ mc1 CfTilT w- ~'RR ~ 
\3ffi?t~ctrj'tl1x <f5'TtiY w1 ~ffltSIGl'"ict> XC''Q' 'rt WT 
~\ifRT~ I 
Should have satisfactorily completed the works 
as mentioned below during the last Seven 
years ending previous day of last date of 
submission of bids. 
i. ctR "("l'tt'R m. twm ~ $T ~ ~Ftrn 
'ffiTTCf ~ 40% ~ Cf5l1 1 m/Three similar works 
each costing not less than 40% of the estimated 
cost (ln/or) 
ii. eft "("l'tfR 'Cf5Rf, ~~ ~ qft ffilTcl ~ 
wm ~ 60%~ Cf51l1 miTwo similar works each 
costing not less than 60% of the estimated cost 
(QT/or) 
iii. ~ "tll1R' m. ~ 'ffiTTCf ~ ~ ~ 
80% ~ Q)l:l' 1 mlone similar work costing not 
less than80% of the estimated cost. 

i. ~rnrcnm~ ~ 3fr.<l1l ~ 1.fCR' iT ~~ 

'tmTOT I 
Documentary proof for the 

eligibility 
(~~~~~ITo be 

scanned & uploaded) 

i) 3 now ~ ~ 
~ ~ wft ~ l:ll:IIOI4~ ctfT 
Ul:llfOtt't ~I 
Work orders ano completion 
certificates issuecl by the authority 
concerned to establish work 
experience. 

ii) f.Mt ~ GRT ~ cpp:if q5t ~ 
~ ~ ~~ eMh~'tl !>ll:ll01451 ~ 
lR~ ~ tfi~r.n~l 
Completion certificates for works 
issued by Private parties shall be 
supported by TDS (Tax Deducted at 
Source) certificates. 

Similar works shall mean electrification of building. 

ii. l"J'Q' em~. ~ 7% m'UROT CR . 
m tR mf1:rR 'ffi1m «'R (fcfi m \JfRT 'tiT~. ~ TfURT 'CPTtf ~ ~ q5t fcrfit ~ 
~~ !>l~d1ct>xUI ctl ~~<ltPctfl~l 
The value of executed works shall be brought to current costing level by 
enhancing the actual value of work at simple rate of 7% per annum. calculated 
from the date of completion to last date of submission of bids. 

iii. \3'4-'iPm lll:eqtk1 \RTl1 ~~iT ct>lllfRla 'CffRf 'QT5fOT/l{~iCfH ~ f~ftPTil'l:J ~mrrr I 
Work executed as sub-contract or joint venture will not merit for eligibility I 
evaluation. 

3f¥aruT ~ 'ffi'lll Applicable only msm Q5t 
for Maintenance contract works - ~ o~ '!:ff<1 I Copies of PF and ESI 
~ ~ 4Jlct>~OI m ~ I Should have PF registration certificates. 
and ESI registration. 



~/c. ~ ~"ffill : 
Applicable for electrical works only : 
Gl")l ef1Ct?C1f ~ t:fRT ~tiT~~~ IDXT 

\ifRt \3"fm:r qrf CfZIT ~ (cr:q_crtcttl'1 25 kW) ~ ~~ 
~ 'tifcl~ICf?l~ dl~~'"*l ~~I 
The bidder shall possess valid electrical 
contractor's license of appropriate class and 
category (Minimum 25 kW) issued by Central 
or State Electricity Authority. 

't.f ~ 'tifcl~ICI?I~ ~ dl~~"*l ~ 
I'P"llfOIC1 "\\lf(r I Certified copy of valid 
electrical contractor's license. 

3. ~ ~ if tiuftcpC1 o~ ~ ~ ~ Cf5T 'lf1t1R ~ ~ ~«11a'?1 
www.tenderwizard .in/ISRO tiT www.tenderwizard .com/ISRO a~t~l~c ~ '5113rtdl'5 ~ \5fT ~ 
~I~ tiuftCt?~UI ~~ 134SCR'1 a~'BI~c if~TT{~L{-~~~~~~itm=f 
~~ fflfT!e-s rm~~~ 
Tender documents can be downloaded from web site www.tenderwizard .in/ISRO or 
www.tenderwizard .com/ISRO by registering with tender wizard and paying tender processing 
fee. The procedure for vendor registration is displayed in the above web site. Tender 
processing fee is payable to M/s ITI Ltd. through E-gateway. 

4. ~ ~«11a\liY rm '5113rt"i'i-s ~ 11Bf ~ f.iRl~ICf?l~ rm ~ WTA- if Ll1?f ~ ~ ~~ PJRl~ICf?tx 
IDXT ~ ~ ~ ~«Jia\Jl ffiqffi(l fcl'J.flTT IDXT 'B(tll["qCf ~~I <IT?; '4Tm Tf!IT fcp -a 3!1Cl~!JCf?C11 
rm ~ ;fflf ~~err~ mdlCT rm ~ FcP<:rr ~ 1 
Downloading of tender documents alone will not make a tenderer eligible for participating in the 
bidding. The documents uploaded by the tenderers will be subjected to verification 
subsequently by Department. If found not meeting the requirement, such offers will be rejected. 

5. a) ~3ft~ m~ 13 41<ta 1W 1 if fcl f.if4!?! ~ ~ ~ ~ \lJl1T ~. l"lirr * \lJl1T I mcmr \lJl1T * 1 mm ~. eft Q'B Q'B .a1. ~. ra x; Cj Y1 Ci 9P"~ - 695 022 ~ -;m::r '4X fcmft 31:t~fil Ci ~ mxr urRt 
~~(tiT) fcmfi 311«fi!C1 ~ IDXT \ifRt ~ 1l'Rit ~~if \lJl1T ~~I ~ \lJl1T ~. 
~ ID1<f ~ ~ ~ fc1ftr ~ 18o ~ (fQ? 11RT ~ 1 <IT?;~. ~ ~~if ~ \5fTCft ~err 
~3ft -Cb) ~ tt ~ rtCbdlCf?~UI FcPtfT ~ ~ ~ f.ifcl~ICI?I'{"'i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
fcl~mxr~ 1 ~8~'if.1Ct? ~if~~~ 
Tenders should be accompanied with Earnest Money Deposit for value specified in Para 1 
above, in the form of Deposit at Call receipt I Term Deposit Receipt I Demand Draft of any 
Scheduled Bank issued in favour of Accounts Officer, VSSC, Thumba, Trivandrum-695 022 
(or) in the form of Bank guarantee issued by a scheduled bank. Earnest Money Deposit shall be 
valid for 180 days from the due date of receipt of tenders. In case EMD in the form of DO is 
furnished, the same w ill be encashed immediately on opening of tenders and refund of EMD for 
unsuccessful tenderers will be made through Cheque I electronically by the Department. 

b) f1fctcJ 'ffiTffi 1 ~~we Cf5T wcrr Cfj~~Cil8 Ql"lQ'BQl"l{ ~ rm Ql"lQ'BQl"l{ ~ Jffw ~ 1 
~ ~ tiuftCf?~UI UJ"ll014::'l tiT ftrffi ~ ~ (it~) I '&Rft 'QCf mq ~ ~ 
(W<ft~)JCP!R ~ I ~ ~ \3"Wf ~ ~~) I ~·t:s¢BCR ~ ~ f.i~~lld!l tiT 
Ql"lQ'BQl"l{~IDXT~~ 38Tf.icm<:riDXTUfRt tiuftCI?~OI Ul"ll014::'l ~Cf?VIT~I ~I 
l'!l"ll 01 4::'l ~ ~ f.ilm fc1ftr nr~r{ TT{ f.ilm fc1ftr CfQ? ~'t.f ~ ~ 1 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit MSME UDYOG 
AADHAAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE or registration 
certificate issued by District Industries Centre (DIC) I Khadi Village & Industries Board 
(KVIB) I Coir Board I National Small Industries Commission (NSIC) I Directorate of 
Handicrafts and handlooms or any other body specified by Ministry of MSME. The 
memorandum I certificate shall be valid as on due date I extended due date of the tender. 



Tenders will be opened at the Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance 
Division - Contracts, VSSC, Thumba, on the stipulated date and time specified in Para 1 
above. 

7. a) ~"CPT lFf m£R, f.1fcmT ~ q:ft ~ ~ ~ "Wfq em tiT~~. \j1:f ~m;r. ~ ~ 
~afUT ~~ -~. cft~*i~*i~. ~ ~ Ci514f<:14 if. ~ ClcP m ~. ~ 1 ~~em~ 
~. mwr fcl?m "GfRT ~ 1 ~ f.1fcmT ~ q:ft ~ ~ ~ m:r<r em m ~ ~ ~~ ~ 
Wl:(f ~ q:ft \jJl(fi ~ -m ~em mmt <-TR "QX ~ fcl?m ~ 1 
Original instrument of EMD shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
Office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If valid EMD is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

b)~ "ffiTTC1~ if we "CPT~ Ci5x~CIIcl ~AQ*iQA{ <ff.1if em Ql1Q't1Ql1{ \3£WT JfT~ ~I 
~ ~ cj\5ft¢x01 UJO!IUIQSI tiT cj\5ft¢x01 UJO!IUIQSI \3)1:R ~50ft) if ~<ilj{"fl'< -31"jUAifOIC1 mi m=d 
mwr ~~I 134~ ~IUJO!IOIQSI q:ft mi ~ 01:f ~ti"R. ~ ~ ~afUT ~~-~. 
eft ~*1 Q'ti~. ~. fd'<' Cl <1 C19:'<l1 ~ cp 1 Q f<:1 Q if f.1fcfcJ ~ q:ft mer ~ em G~ "Wfq "QX m ~ ~ 
mwr ~ ~ 1 ~ f.1fcmT ~ q:ft ~~em~ "Wfq "QX m ~ ~ QTt ~ Wl:(f ~ ~ 
~ill mmr <-TR "QX ~~em -31-@1cpC1 rcPtrr ~ 1 
The MSME units claiming exemption of Tender cost I EMD should submit attested hard 
copy of MSME UDYOG AADHAR MEMORANDUM I UDYAM REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 
or registration certificate as indicated in para S(b) above. The hard copy of above 
memorandum I certificate shall be submitted preferably by hand I speed post to the 
office of the Deputy Head, Construction and Maintenance Division-Contracts, VSSC, 
Thumba, Trivandrum on or before due date and time of opening of tender. If hard copy is 
not received on or before due date and time of opening of tender, the tender offer shall 
be summarily rejected. 

s. ~ ~ q:ft ~~em~~~~ mwr Ci5'<~CIIcl f.iru~ICi51if q:ft C1Ci5.nctn ~ CllfUI~¢ 
~ M ~~ C1ct?41<P1. ~ CIIFOI~ct5 M R UiR -qx JfT11 fcRqc; ~arr 1 Ji&qi¢'1 ~ ~~ 
C1Cf?.ncp1 ~emu~ M ~ Ji&q i¢'1 ~ ~. f.iru ~~Cf? I'< 9RT ~ ~ 1]"Q' ~'&11 ~\Ji'i "CPT fcRqc; FQ" 

~ ~afUT fcl?m ~ 1 ~ liT~FTm ~em{ f.1fcmT mnmr l1Hd\$ em WI~~ ill~~~~ 
-31~¢1'< q:>X eft~ ~~~em JfT11 q:ft mwrrr ~ :mfmr ~ ~ ~ 1 ~ ~. ~ 
~ (<frm Plru~lct51x1· em~~ eft~) em 3fWT ~. ~ ~ Plru~lct51x"'i q:ft M ~ \llT 
~afUT (fl.ff C1Cf?~qilli&q i¢'1 ~ cfRR m-m LJT"Q ~ ~ ~ mwrrrr-miT ~ ~ JfT11 q:ft mwrrr 
q:ft~l 
On the due date of opening, the Technical & Commercial bid of those tenderers who furnished 
valid EMD only will be opened. On opening of Technical & commercial bid, further detailed 
scrutiny I evaluation will be carried out. During the evaluation of techno-commercial bids, the 
documents furnished by the tenderers will be scrutinized in detail. Any tender, found as not 
fulfilling the eligibility criteria will be rejected at this stage and such offers will not be considered 
for further processing. The price bid of only those tenderers who have been qualified during the 
scrutiny and technical evaluation will be opened separately on a specified date (with due 
intimation to the qualified bidders) and further processed, as per tender procedure I stipulations. 

9. m 'tiru ~ICf?l \{ q:ft ~ ~ em f.i tSQ I ~'1 1lTW if q~qfcfu fcpm ~I "CP1<f WI iR "QX, ~ 
warr wrr if Q~c:tfcfu fcl?m ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ 'lfRfR ~we~ lTI11ffi if. ~crffi ~ 1 "CP1<f ~ 
q:ft m ~ ~ ~. f.lfcro "QX ~ '1{ ~ 'ffilffi q:ft 2% ~ "QX 3fWT PltSll 1 ~'11TTW mwr q:ft 
fl~l 
Earnest money of the successful contractor will be converted into Performance guarantee. On 
completion of the work, the same will be converted as security deposit. In cases of exemption 
for payment of Earnest money, separate performance guarantee at 2% of the estimated cost 
put to tender to be submitted immediately on receipt of letter of acceptance I work order. 



10. ~ PIRl~ICf51><. PIRl~IQ ~ ~ ~ ~. wr PlaS<ICf?. :BIQA'lft 1 "Q"'tfR, :BIQA;g) 1 \j"q "Q"~. 
oBlQA$1-~fcl~IQI~\Jftf."llH-~ I ~Gftf."ltlx-~ I ~Gftf."ltlx-~ I ~Gftf."ltlx-~ Cf5t ~ ~ ~ 
mq. ~emf.lttarar~1 cffil:TRww~~ ~. ~Rl~ICf5Ffi 1~arcm~ ~t~r®Cf? ~q?r. 
ww"CPRUIT~. ~~ JW~Cf5t ~~~~ o~. ww 'itii"Cll'< ~ ~. wm-~ 
-qx ~ w:fiw Cf5t \JfTCMTI ~it~~ otrr ~ ~ -mmfi ~ Wffi CfWT Cl?r J11C1S<t1Cf5 
Ji'jAl ~'i ~ "Cfffi mt<1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ \JfTQ1tT I 
Intending tenderers may inspect the site before submitting the tenders, with the prior 
permission of Group Director, CMG I Head, CMD I Dy.Head, CMD-contractsiEngineer-SG I 
Engineer-SF I Engineer-SE I Engineer-SO. As per the present security advice, the 
contractors I supervisors personal vehicles will not be allowed for the movement inside 
the campus due to security reason. However this will be reviewed periodically as per the 
security protocol. Vehicle with material for loading and unloading to site will be 
permitted after necessary approval al and pass. 

11. 1-fR(f ~ ~ qft am-~~ WC!5R Cf)'(~cm11 ~~'tiT~ "RR' ~em '«ll¢1'< 
<PR %Q ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf>RlJT ~ ~ ~ m mt<r ~~ ~an q?r ~ <PR em ~ 
~~~ ~~ PIRl~IQ\5ll~~q?r~~~mm~-smfmm PIRl~I Cf?l'< wr E<IJ~t§WC 
~Tftt Ji~Cf?l'< ~cft~l 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India is not bound to accept the lowest 
or any other tender and reserves the authority to reject any or all the tenders received without 
assigning any reason. All tenders in which any of the prescribed condition is not fulfilled or any 
condition including that of conditional rebate is put forth by the tenderer shall be summarily 
rejected. 

12.1-fRO~~qft am-~~WC!?R Cf5><~C11ell ~'CPfZf ~~<PR~~m aBrit 
q ~ C1 *' 1 m 'Cf5lZf Cf5t ~ it "CP1=ft em ~ ~ n9c'IT ~ <itrr PI Rl ~ 1 Cf5 H ~ ~£J if ~ ~ ?JCIT ~ 
~I 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India also reserves the right to alter the 
scope I or reduce quantum of work before issue of work. order and the tenderer shall not have 
any claim what so ever on this account. 

13. 1-fR(f ~ ~ qft am-~~ WC!5R Cf)'(~C11ell ~ ~ q?r ~ "'(C'q ~'tiT~~~ 
C~?r ~Cf)l'< ~em ~~~<itrr PIRl~ICf?l'< q?r~Tf"Q'~"Q"X m'CPfZf~~~ 
The tender accepting authority on behalf of President of India reserves the right of accepting the 
whole or any part of the tender and the tenderer shall be bound to perform the same at the rate 
quoted. 

14. ~ ~ ~£J if -qcqar m ~ar "'(C'q ~ ~ ~ -qar-~ m§(ft ~ ~ ~ ~ 3¢~1'< fGR:R -qar­
~~Cf5t ¢l~IS<I qft~~&m~Cf5tTft~ J1~Cf51'< ~cft~ l 
Canvassing directly or indirectly, in connection with tender is strictly prohibited and the tenders 
submitted by the contractors who resort to canvassing will be liable for rejection. 

15. ~'«llCf?l'< Cf5'<~C11ell ~mcPR&Rf~-~-qx~qft\JII~C11d1 ;ftf(1q)~ ~~ 
Cl?rm~~em~~~~ 
The tender accepting authority reserves the option to give preferences to the offers in 
accordance with. the policies of the Government from time to time. 

16. PIRl~ICf51'< q?f ~~ ~ ~ ~ \ffi ~~if~ \Jfl1T ~ Cf5t ~ ~ ~ \JfTQ1tT mrit ~ ~ 
~ ~ Cf51tlf'"<ltl'i ~ RJitA~I'< ~ a:rFcffi \ffiCPT I~~ 'i\ild)$1 ~S<d~l'< ~I ~ \Y1 
oqf®q'i em 1Tli ~ ~ ~ ~ \ilT ~ mq ~ ~ an:ror if Cf)fl1 cnx ~ ~ m \5ll ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ \5ll ~ar ~~if~ '<I\J14~<"1 ~em 'i\ild1ctn ~S<d~H ~~ 32B~I'< wr ~ 
-smf em \3eci~'i cp-R "QX ~ Wf \Jfl1T qft Tft ~ ~ ~ ~ \JfTCMT <itfl ~ ~ m ~I 



The contractor shall not be permitted to tender for works in the Division of that particular Centre 
of the Department responsible for award and ~xecution of contracts for which his I her near 
relative is working. He I she shall also intimate the names of persons who are working with him 
in any capacity or are subsequently employed by him and who are near relatives to any 
Gazetted Officer in the Department of Space. Any breach of this condition by the contractor 
would render him liable for rejection of tender or cancellation of contract. 

11. ~. \34SCR1 ~ 1 ~ ~ ~ mfa!r qft ~ ~ ~ <Pli-~-<Pli 120 fa;:iT oq; ~ 
QFfi1 ~~ P1~41q;1~ ~ ~~ ~ ~~Ql'tffi"ffirr ~m Pl~41 qft~~ 
mtR) ~ ~ Q~ctd"'' CfRCfT ~ viT fctmTT, fHcpl~ q;1 ~q;1~ "1'"6T ~ciT fHcpH ftFrr ~ 
~ m '\3'1n(:1 ~ ~ "4'&ftffif ~ ftFrr ~ \iJliT ~ ~ so % ~ wffi}{ld) <PI ~ 
~em~~~~~. Pl~41q;1~ q;l'CPllfqft 9)'1f.!f~41 ~ ~~qft~~<ft 
~I 
The tender should be valid for minimum period of 120 days from the due date of receipt 
of the tender specified in Para 1 above. If any tenderer withdraws the offer within the 
validity period or makes any modifications in the terms and conditions of the tender 
which are not acceptable to the Department, the Government shall without prejudice to 
any other right or remedy, be at liberty to forfeit 50% (Fifty Percent) of the Earnest Money 
Deposit absolutely. Further, the tenderer shall not be allowed to participate in the 
re-tendering process of the work. 

1s. ~~f.1of<:r~~. ~~fB~Ict>f'('i~m~~~~iJJro:rTTI 
On concluding the tender, an agreement shall be drawn with the successful tenderer. 

19. ~fB~Ict5H IDXT~~l{~tficp-x, ~. I?PII~tli, W:rJ"CPX, Wf\31fciR" ~~~~~ 
The rate quoted by the contractor shall be inclusive of all taxes, duties, levies, Goods & Service 
Tax, labour cess etc. 

20. (1¢;:ftcp'l ~~m~ ~JlQti~ Cf Qt~JlQ*l~ I:PiiDiq::!l'Cf>'t~~cp't\JJRT~I 
Copies of CGST & SGST certificates shall be submitted along with the Technical bid. 

~/ 
3'tf ~ I 'tflQJOtlfl-<ti~41(i 

Deputy Head I CMD-Contracts 



aq;o:ftctfl-qlfill~q; ~~mir PI~Fd~a 4«~1auil·~~~lTim=ffmmr~umr. ~~ m 'QX PI~ G 1 q; 1'(,. em 31'R:fl cr a ~ '\iJTl!l1T 1 
SCANNED COPY OF THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED ALONG WITH 

TECHNO-COMMERCIAL BID, FAILING WHICH THE TENDERERS ARE LIABLE TO BE REJECTED. 

1. cr$~~~~~~~wxr\JfRT~~cp[<f~l 
Work orders issued by the authority concerned to establish work on hand. 

2. ~'l-fCf~~~~~wxr\JfRT~~~ ·~'~A'o'q~ 1 
Completion certificates issued by the authority concerned to establish work experience. 

3. qr;rc=rP1'R~ ~ ~ m ~ (1~ ~ 4~AIOI Cl?T cp[<f ~ "C.PT cHdi~Gfl m 1 

Documentary proof for having executed the work of similar nature and comparable magnitude as 
per the eligibility criteria . 

4. ~ qrftqT wxr '\Jfltt ~ ~ ~ 1'1111014~ c!);g)Q*~ (f.l1cf w cmcr rr:rr ctR") !>'IAIOI4:;i'i ~ ~ ~ 
~ 
Completion certificate for works issued by private parties shall be supported by TDS (Tax Deducted 
at Source) certificates. 

5. ~~ ~ 3¢~1'<1' ~ etl~{'l'{l q5t 'Qfc11 
Copy of valid electrical contractor's license. 

6. ~ (f~ ~~ cjGflcp\!01 ~ q5t 'Qfc1 ~ ;ffll)l 
Copy of PF and ESI registration number (Not Applicable). 

7. ~ctt~~~~-1 ~~~t!Rf.ifcRJ~~I3fct1R9a ~~ Jfflfu~ 
~~~il~ctt~ !>'l~cilt.S(dl ~~~~~~cpl ~ (-gN~. {53)1 
A list of completed works indicating value of work, date of completion, extension of time etc. as per 

Format-1 in General Conditions of Contract (Page No. E-53). 

8. t.=f ~~~~I PAN /TAN details. 

9. ~ \ill1T m I Earnest Money Deposit. 

10. ~ ~ '$1:rf.1 ctt X'C'cR@ I Company Profile with details. 

11. GflQ*!el tiGflCI?'!OII'IAIOI4:::t /GST registration certificate. 

12 . .31fd~ctd ~~cf>Tf&lc=r) I ADDITIONAL Documents, if any. 

iil$tG'{uf;flc /IMPORTANT NOTE:-

~ Cl?T ~?; ~ I~~ QA Q*l QA{ !>'!A I 01 4~, f.1fcRJ ~ Cf5t f.i<:rcf fc!rftr JfR ~ 'CI?l <:IT~~. "13"4' 
~~. f.n::rfur ~ JfjX'aruT ~~- ~. fctwJ:r -mxl'~ ~af ~. ~. ~ tft.\3{t., ~'<l<Fid9)'!A -
695022, m ~ Cl?ltlfe!tl il ~W ~ ~ <n m l1Rc IDXT ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ Cf5t f.i<:rc:r 
fc!rftr JfR' ~ 'CI?l m ~ ~ ~~ ~ Cl?T mi 'Qfc1 IDL(f ;fflT q5t ~ %. m ~ 'CI?l ~ cfR 1R 
.31~cpd 'FcPm ~ I Original document of EMD I valid MSME certificate shall be submitted 
preferably BY HAND or sent through SPEED POST to the Office of the Deputy Head, 
Construction and Maintenance Division - Contracts, Vikram Sarabhai Space Centre, Thumba, 
ISRO P.O., Thiruvananthapuram- 695022, Kerala on or before due date and time of opening of 
tender. If hard copy of the valid EMD is not received on or before due date and time of opening 
of tender, the tender offer will be summarily rejected. 




